

Charles Chvala III

chvala@chorus.net (608) 609-6366

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

	An experienced visual communicator and with skills including:	h a strong management and customer servi	ce background		
	•graphic design and layout		•pre-production and storyboarding		
	•presentation design and instructional media		•video production, lighting and editing		
•photography		•web and interaction design HTML5, CSS3			
	•audio production		•motion graphics, 3D, and compositing		
	PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:				
	Freelance Designer				
	ChvalaDesign LLC	(2015-present)	Madison Area Technical College	(2015-present)	
•Portrait Photographer and Retoucher Annual fund raising event 2015 and 2016, Infinity Karate		•Director of Photography, Videographer, Segment Coordinator and Grip			
				Studios Fitchburg	
•Graphic Designer		•Writer, Producer, Director, Videographer, Editor,			
 Branding and Corporate Identity, MBP Design 		and Motion Graphics			
 Logo design for "Team Robot", Junior FIRST LEGO League 		"Play Your Part" 30 second commercial, Court Reporting			
Madison Expo 2015		Program			
Million Des Jacob Director William and an Elitera Caria		X7: J = J =			

•Writer, Producer, Director, Videographer, Editor, Grip and Motion Graphics

•Documentary short film, Healthy Food for All Dane County Corporate Video, 100 Mile Sauce Company

Multiple Management Roles

Wingra Stone Company. Madison, WI

•Crushing Foreman

Supervised 9 men on two shifts working at a portable aggregate processing plant.

•Crushing Superintendent/Purchaser

Managed as many as sixty employees in the day to day operations of ten portable aggregate processing plants operating within sixteen active open pit mines.

Reduced costs and downtime, and increased overall production as well as safety.

•Quality Control Manager/Technical Writer

Monitored the aggregate production process from the quarry to the delivery of finished material from stockpiles. Developed the Wingra Stone Quality Control Laboratory Manual, Safety Manual as well as many other company documents.

EDUCATION:

Madison Area Technical College (Madison College) ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED ARTS in Visual Communications and Media Design. Program GPA: 4.0

SOFTWARE (Multiple Platforms):

Adobe Creative Suite. Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, Flash, Premiere Pro, Dreamweaver, Muse, Audition and Acrobat. **Microsoft Office**. Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher and Access.

AWARDS AND ACTIVITIES:

Madison College Visual Communications Student of the Year Dean's List 4 Semesters at Madison College Madison College High Academic Honor Award

(2016)(2015 - 2016)(May 2016)

 Videographer •"2016 Faculty Draft" Convocation Video for Faculty •Madison College Foundation Call to Action Video, B-Roll Footage

•Middle College 2016 Graduating Student Documentary.

(1991 to 2015)

(May 2016)